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January 24, 2011

John Platten

SONIC Restaurant Inc.

7808 Cherry Creek South Drive
Suite 112

Denver CO 80246

Re: Case#: 11PR0156 — SONIC RESTAURANT CARMIA WAY
Dear Mr. Platten:

In the Planning Department’s continuing efforts to better serve the customers, the attached survey
is being sent to both customers and consultants who have recently participated in our site plan
submittal process. The Planning Department wants to identify what they are doing well and
where they need to improve. I hope you will complete and return the survey while your
experiences with us are fresh in your mind. For your convenience, a self-addressed envelope is
enclosed. '

The data below shows the actual dates plans were submitted and then forwarded for revisions to
you and your consultant.

County Site Plan Number: 11PRO156
Total number of site plan submittals: 04

Total number of days plans were being reviewed by County: 16
Total number of days plans were being revised between Counnty reviews: 28

SUBMITTALFORWARD FINAL STAFFDEVELOPER **STAFF
DATE DATE DATE DAYS DAYS *STATUSREVIEWER

12/01/10%**  12/07/10 06 00 RV RPR
122710 01/03/11 07 20 RV RPR
01/10/11  01/12/11 02 07 RV RPR
01/12/11 01/12/11 01 01 AP RPR

* Status: RV = Revisions Requested AP = Plans Approved
** Planning Department Staff Reviewer: Ryan Ramsey — 804-468-7592
#** Weekly cut-off date for initial site plan submittal

If you have any questions regarding the timeliness of the site plan review process, please contact
Mr. Greg Allen at (804) 748-1072; and if you any questions concerning this survey, please contact
Mr. Kirkland A. Turner, Director of Planning at (804) 748-1049.

Sincerely,

County Administrator

Cc: Resource Int.
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